

FMH Board Meeting Sept. 14/ 2015

Attendance: Tracey Kelly, Laurel Doehle, Mark Palmer, Shari Palmer, Lisa Grabas, Mike Demarchi, Laura Loewen, Arthur Sombrowski, Kevin Marasco

Annex room 7:30 meeting called to order

- Laurel informs us of no information on Sparwood Ice availability until Monday Sept. 21
- Bantam players-7 registered, 3 of which want to play in the Elk Valley.
- Mark Motions to release all bantam aged players due to lack of registration. Seconded by Laurel. Pass.
- Email will be sent to Bantam aged Players explaining that there are not enough players in category to form a team. They are released and can play in either adjacent associations.

Lisa Grabas raised \$3000.00 with the Fernie 3 on 3 Tournament. She donated \$1500.00 to Fernie Minor Hockey.

-Atomic jerseys will be handed out to the Atoms House players for possible game play.

- Lisa given permission to purchase more jerseys for all teams.

-also Goalie Gear and Lisa to arrange to have a goalie fitting night.

-Lisa to put together manager binders and charge Administration hours.

Laura motions to get rid of the fax machine and update it with wifi for paperwork.

Tracey seconds, motion passed.

\*Lisa Grabas excused from the rest of the meeting\*

Division coordinators: Laurel Doehle- Initiation

Shari Palmer- Novice

Tracey Kelly- Atom

Arthur Sombrowski- Peewee

Registration Numbers: Intitiation- 23

Novice- 32

Atom- 29

Peewee- 23

We may have to form 3 Novice teams.

Meeting adjourned 8:40 pm